Helen Zhao

Subject: FW: RE: FW: FTech Corporation , FCC ID: SBURPE120P1, Assessment NO.: AN06T6211, Notice#1

From: peifang.wu [mailto:peifang.wu@tw.ccsemc.com]On Behalf Of application

Sent: Thursday, October 12, 2006 1:02 AM

To: Helen Zhao

Subject: Re:RE: FW: FTech Corporation , FCC ID: SBURPE120P1, Assessment NO.: AN06T6211, Notice#1

Dear Helen,

We have revised test report.
The reply as below.

————— Original Message-----

Sent: Monday, October 09, 2006 6:15 PM

Subject: FTech Corporation , FCC ID: SBURPE120P1, Assessment NO.:
ANO6T6211, Notice#l

Question #1: The user manual indicates this device is an extender, acting as a repeater. So
this device might receive the RF signal from remote control, then forward the signal to
receiver, so the device is a transceiver. Please clarify whether the device is a transmitter or
a transceiver. If it is a transceiver, the correct equipment class should be "DSR" not "DSC".
OK, thanks for your reminder

Question #2: Please clarify whether the device will be activated automatically or manually. The
test report indicates the device is activated manually, the transmisssion time is calculated
after the button is released. It seems the device only has a "Setup" button. Please explain
which button is used for testing. If the device is activated automatically, please explain how
the device meets 15.231(a) (2) requirement: "A transmitter activated automatically shall cease
transmission within 5 seconds after

activation."

A:The device is activated automatically after receiving RF signals from another 433MHz
transmitter (seems a switch which can transmit signal ) When the EUT receives the RF signal from
the transmitter (approved), then forward the signal to receiver. all the process takes time as
the report expressed.

Best regards,
Helen Zhao

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above
referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the
original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee.
Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted.
Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address
listed below the name of the sender.
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